Mary Kristin Ching

Conroe, TX 77384 mkpiguco@gmail.com +1 806 500 3850

I'm a Registered Nurse with 13+ years of direct patient care experience in various fields including Critical Care, Preop and PACU. I am deeply committed in providing quality and compassionate care while adapting quickly to new career demands.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN IV, Preop/PACU

Memorial Hermann The Woodlands - Shenandoah, TX February 2021 to Present

(713-897-2300)

RN II, CV Preop/PACU

Baylor St. Lukes Medical Center - Houston, TX June 2020 to February 2021

(832-355-1000)

RN IV, Observation Unit

Memorial Hermann The Woodlands - Shenandoah, TX April 2019 to August 2020

(713-897-2300)

RN III, IMU/Observation Unit

Covenant Medical Center - Lubbock, TX July 2015 to April 2019

(806-725-0000)

Registered Nurse, ICU/CCU

Al Zahra Hospital Dubai - Al Barsha Dubai, United Arab Emirates January 2013 to February 2015

Registered Nurse, ICU/CCU, Med-Surg

Premiere Medical Center - Cabanatuan October 2008 to January 2013

Trainings

Education

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Far Eastern University - Manila, AR 2002 to 2006

Skills

- Nursing
- Critical care experience
- Medication administration
- Acute care
- ICU experience
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Experience Administering Injections

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse, License: 801543 California Board of Registered Nursing Registered Nurse, License: 95172184

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification